| POKLLOD sUY|

{Requestor's Name)

. (Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pckur [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number}. .~ .

I Certified Copies Certificates of Status _ = -+ =,

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

\o
AN g

WA

300158459903



Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 1

From: Tina Batten [tina@zoomair.us]
Sent:  Friday, July 17, 2009 9:46 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Mike Smith'

Subject: Acrobranche U.S. Inc., Document Number P0B000054741

Please change the Principal Address, the Mailing Address, and the name and address of the Officer/Director for this

corporation as follows:

Principal Address:
3755 N.W. Hwy. 17-92
Sanford, FL 32771

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 470399
Lake Monroe, FL 32747

Officer/Director Detall
Title: DIR

Smith, Mike

P.O. Box 470399

Lake Monroe, FL 32747

Title: PRES

Smith, Mike

P.O. Box 470399

Lake Monroe, FL 32747

Title: VP

Smith, Mike

P.O. Box 470399

Lake Monroe, FL 32747

Title: SEC

Smith, Mike

P.O. Box 470399

Lake Monroe, FL 32747

Title: TREA

Smith, Mike

P.O. Box 470399

Lake Monroe, FL 32747

There is no change with the Registered Agent name and address.

Tina Batten

Administrative Assistant for Mike Smith

Acrobranche U.5. Inc.
407.330.0767
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